

Bobi Murray

Event Production & Covid Supervisor

Hampton Square, Navan Road, Dublin 7

086-1502973

bobimurrayproduction@gmail.com

Introduction

I have recently finished a Covid Supervisor role with Mopar Studios on a feature film based in Clifden, Co.Galway. Before this I worked with Element Pictures, A24, Sixty Six Pictures and Subotica Entertainment on feature films and tv productions in Killybegs, Co.Donegal and Dublin.

Before I moved into the film industry, I was production manager at Sherpa Events, producing corporate and bespoke events. I have also worked as an Artist Liaison and Volunteer Coordinator at festivals such as Body & Soul, Electric Picnic and Another Love Story.

Experience

Subotica Entertainment, Mopar Studios / Covid Supervisor on 'North Sea Connection'

October 2021 - December 2021 - Clifden, Co.Galway

Element Pictures / Covid Coordinator on 'The Dry'

July 2021 - October 2021 - Dublin

Sixty Six Pictures, A24 / Covid Compliance Coordinator on 'God's Creatures'

March 2021 - June 2021 - Killybegs, Co.Donegal

Subotica Entertainment / Production Trainee on 'Red Election'

September 2020 - November 2020 - Dublin

Sherpa Event Production / Production Manager

June 2019 - August 2020 - Dublin

- Work closely with each client to find out exactly what they would like for their event. Follow their requests and execute the perfect bespoke event.
- Book crew, structures, facilities, security, medics and entertainment for both indoor and outdoor events (accommodation and ground transfer for entertainment where applicable).
- Manage admin in the lead up to and after an event including production schedules, contact lists, health and safety documentation, insurance forms from suppliers, contracts and invoices.
- Working on site for the event and managing the load in and load out.

Tony Kelly World / Studio Assistant and Personal Assistant for photographer Tony Kelly

June 2017 - September 2019 - Dublin

- Oversee production of photoshoots in Europe and America from model casting, recruiting assistants, equipment rental, manage retouch deadlines, invoicing and payments.
- Advance all travel, accommodation and transfers for photographers, models, crew and equipment for photoshoots internationally.
- Liaising directly with model agencies regarding contracts, model release forms and deal memos.
- Managing workflow of projects and deadlines on a busy international schedule.
- Fine Art sales and management.
- Liaise with existing and potential clients.

Education

Dublin Institute of Technology / BA in Photography

September 2009 - November 2013

Skills

- Time Management
- People person and very good with clients, cast and crew
- Strong communication skills
- Great admin and organization skills
- Great understanding of Google Drive and using spreadsheets/excel, google docs and calendar
- Attention to detail
- Full driving license

References

Sophie Ridley / Health and Safety Consultant

safentsconsulting@gmail.com

083-1293662

Jemma Níc Lochlainn / Covid Supervisor

jemmaniclochlainn@gmail.com

087-7698423

Christine Kelly / Production Coordinator

christinekelly352@gmail.com

085-2792239